

ASC Meeting Minutes
November 3, 2024

Meeting opened with the Serenity Prayer at 3:05 pm

Daniel read the 12 Traditions

Glenn read the 12 Concepts

Matt R. read the NA Service Prayer

Minutes from October approved.

We made Quorum.

New GSR

Tyneka

Daniel M

Greg

Visitors

No visitors

Regional Committee Member Report

RCM Report

- WSZF Jan 23-26, 2025 Crown Plaza Hotel. 450 E. Harbor Blvd., Ventura, CA. 93001
- Because our region his hosting WSZF and it lands 2 days after we meet again in person all area RCM's, regional table positions, RD's, and subcommittee chairs will be attending a monthly zoom meeting to discuss organizing, where we are at with fellowship participation, and other necessary planning. Monthly meetings will be held on the 3rd Sunday's of the month at 9:00AM. The next zoom is Nov. 17th . Zoom ID is forthcoming.
- A CAR workshop will be hosted at the regional convention in February.
- CCC&E can not advertise raffle on website as it violates California's gambling laws. All areas should practice this same caution when posting activity and or area fliers.
- Ending balance before paying \$6,000.00 deposit to Plaza Hotel for WSZF was \$11,129.96
- Regional web page tab with old minutes, financial, etc. is now accessible for all GSR's and members.
- Region asked by member to conduct a workshop at convention on Re-imagining and revitalizing service.
- Our next in person Regional Committee Meeting is being hosted by Kern County Area on Sunday, January 21 st , 2025. Location TBT most likely in Bakersfield, CA.
- Central Coast Area RCM 2 position is vacant, your RCM 1 terms out in May 2025.
- Regional positions still Vacant; BTWS liaison for CCA, PR secretary, PR vice chair, alt webmaster and PR PI chair.

Thank you for letting me be of service RCM 1.

Public Relations

Meeting opened with the NA Service Prayer at 3:07 pm

Attendance

Stanley, Kurt, Adrienne, Jessica, Matt, Robert, Matt, Naomi, Jose (visitor), Lori, Keisha (visitor), Mike, Gaby

September Minutes approved with two changes

Robert read the 12 Traditions

Jose read the 12 Concepts

Public Information

Matt (805)440-9365

Rack routes going well might Lompoc and Santa Maria need a new person. Veterans Stand Down went well, placards were scanned a few times and gave a few away. Mike suggested that we also hand out the website. RCM Report

Placards were discussed, it was suggested that we print up business cards more will be discussed in New Business.

Webmaster

Steven (805)268-3718

Robert B. (760) 655-6425

- New meeting added for a local Zoom women's meeting
- Several meeting changes made this month as members sent in the request
- Several fliers were added to the website and events were created
- Area PO Box was removed from the website and helpline number was added
- Removed activity fliers that are out of date

Phone Lines

Gaby (805)266-8042

All is well, nothing new to report.

Literature

Adrienne (805)294-5324

Things are moving along with six members. They are considering breaking off, if they do that they ask that we elect a liaison to Literature. This was discussed. They are working on getting Guidelines by January and breaking off at that time. They are requesting that we create this position together. This was discussed further. Their meeting is next week so more will be discussed at that time.

Regional PR

Stanley went to the meeting there were only three members in attendance. Did not meet quorum so no business was accomplished. Many positions are vacant, we really need people to step up into service. People are not showing up at RSC; all PR/H&I/ PI need to be in attendance and they are not showing up.

Behind the Walls Sponsorship

Bart (805) 978-6166

Service positions needed: Secretary, two years clean, knowledge of the Steps, Traditions, and Concepts
Sponsors are also needed

Central Coast has taken over L.A. Sponsees we need more sponsor.

Bart is terming out of his position

Saturday October 5 IDT on Hedgehog Zoom ID revitalizing and reimagining service 12 pm

H&I

Mike (805)215-4215

CMC East Kurt (805) 471-7644

All is going well, no dark nights, elections are ending. There was an issue with a loaded member shared and was shut down by the panel member and that isn't how that should have been handled

SM "Good Sam's" Detox: Jack (805) 458-3556

no report

CAPSLO 40 Prado Homeless Shelter: Greg (805) 704-4632

no report

San Luis Obispo County: Jail Stanley H. (805) 296-0076

Women's Panels:

Need minimal 2 more women volunteers for Monday Honor Farm 6:00PM-7:00PM. Would be very beneficial to have more volunteers for Mondays. Have had a steady attendance of 6 to 8 women since honor farm was relocated from main jail back to the Farm.

Thursdays Main Jail R-Deck doing okay. Have had three dark weeks this month. 2 potential volunteers in progress, only waiting for them to attend orientation. Would be helpful to have more volunteers for Thursday Night.

Men's Panels:

Tuesday going well. Need two more men for two weeks on two weeks off rotation.

Thursday 400 West Housing has two men going every week. Need volunteers so they can have an off week everybody now and

again. 300 West Housing not going well. Need more volunteers so we won't have dark weeks. Currently Men's Honor Farm going well. We have two volunteers going every week. 3-4 residents in attendance.

Santa Barbara N. Branch Jail

Mike R (805)215-4215

another person submitted clearance forms to Mike; he contacted Mike, and he got in that day, it is super easy to get cleared for this panel.

ASH: Bull (805) 550-8140

no report

Sun Street Center (34 Prado): Bull (805) 550-8140

no report

Bridge House: Joel (805) 588-9665

Couple is still covering, one dark night

Another Road: Joel (805)588-9665

Joel and couple of other men have it covered.

Lompoc Federal Prison:

Mike emailed the person in charge and has not received a call or email back. We are looking to get people cleared, it must be a man as this is a men's panel. There was discussion about finding a new contact person inside the prison. We are in need of a person to coordinate the panel. Jesscia will reach out to facilitate this.

Recovery Way: Anita (805) 717-2275

no report

JSC: Heidi (805-610-5099)

need more volunteers

ECHO Homeless Shelter Joe B

Atascadero 2nd and 4th Wednesday 6:30 and Paso Saturday 1st and 3rd at 4 pm no dark nights and getting more participation.

Grizzly

- Primary point of contact 1 st Lieutenant Ellie Colbert ecolbert@mygya.com
- Secondary contact Captain Keppi Sherpa kserpa@mygya.com
- Clearance Requirements 5 years clean 5 years off paper
- Clearance Process : due to limited budgetary constraints they can not perform

unlimited live-scans, as such we must be selective with those applicants we have them pick up the cost of this for. For more applicant opportunities an applicant can bring their own live-scan. After submitting live-scan and application all approved candidates will be required to attend an orientation via zoom. For those applicants we send to the academy for their live-scan they will go onto the base for this.

- Will need two women and two men for each 10 week cadet classes. It is asked we keep with the same volunteer for each stretch as much as possible while not a deal breaker should we need another volunteer to fill in for a week here or there.
- Facility would like us to begin our first stretch Mid January to beginning of February 2025.
- Meetings will be held on Tuesdays from 16:10HRS to 17:25HRS (4:10PM to 5:25PM).
- Due to the nature of this facility volunteers may notice on site staff counselors coming in to observe meetings occasionally.
- At the end of each 10 week cadet class cadets fill out surveys on all programs they attended. This is non negotiable as part of the academy being able to better their structured time for cadets. i.e. what stays and what doesn't.
- Currently we have on male volunteer (Noah) and one female volunteer (Tamika) willing to be coordinators for this H&I panel.
- Tamika R. +1(805)393-1137 tamika.raley@oxfordhouse.org
- Noah contact information unknown at this time.

Need to get more young people involved, looking for four volunteers for a ten week time frame. Looking for people thirty and under. How to go about getting a Life Scan was discussed. Cleantime requirements were discussed.

Old Business.

The booklets turned out really well, the colors are great. There was discussion about finding a contact person for Lompoc Federal Prison. Pathways: still looking for a panel coordinator. This was discussed. Since we have a couple of men coordinating two panels it was decided that Debra C will coordinate the Pathways panel. AG High School is not going to happen

New Business

New Attitudes would like a flowchart of the panels are in the area to jump on a panel real quick. This may not work for all facilities. Kurt suggested that we ask them to check in to the detoxes in Santa Maria and Lompoc. Jessica asked that we add the schedule of panels to the website, we will ask the panel coordinators if they are ok with having their phone number on the website. Stanley will send out texts to make this happen. Make sure that people know this is only on the website, not the physical schedule.

At RSC is was brought up that RSC and CCC&E, Inc be added to the website

Elections/Nominations

all positions term out out except for secretary.

Webmaster Robert

co Webmaster Kurt S.

PI Coordinator Mike

H&I Coordinator Stanley

BTWS Liaison vacant

V Chair vacant

Chair Matt

It was suggested that we print the placards on standard paper to hand out to meetings etc. We can also

print a business card. These things were discussed. Jessica will look into business card and a two cut version of the placards pricing. It was discussed that we put these on the website. This was discussed.

New Zoom ID for Public Relations meeting; 846 8611 4544 no passcode

Next Meeting

November 24, 2024 @ 3 pm at the SLO Alano Club.

Meeting closed with the Serenity prayer @ 4:44 pm.

Activities

Central Coast Area NA Activities

November 03 , 2024

Alano Club 3075 Broad Street

San Luis Obispo CA, 93401

Open with Serenity Prayer

12 Traditions – Teresa

12 Concepts - Cody

Roll Call

Bryce- Vice Treasurer

Kenda-Treasurer via zoom

Teresa- Secretary

Jeff- Vice Chair

Tamika- Chair via zoom

Members at Large- Cody, Jessica W., Jacob, Stanley

Visitors- Ryan

Minutes - Approved

Treasurer Report –

Beginning Balance: \$ 5,834.21

Deposits/Credits: \$ 0

Withdrawals/Debits: \$ 2,477.86

Ending Balance: \$ 3,356.35

Old Business

Enter hall at 3:30 or 4:00

Time into event=

6 open/welcome

6:30-7:30 meeting Panhead and Mari

7:30 clean up chairs

8:00 start dance

8:30-8:45 Raffle and Costume Contest Free admission

Decorations:

Amazon order Bryce \$126.93

Smoke machine

Bake sale- donated

Candy/drinks/snacks

Storage Decor

2 blue coolers, one red

Coffee cups, water, red bull

Day of

Raffle:

5 hats and money raffle
New Years 12/31/2024 Tuesday Portuguese Hall
Speaker Jim T. and Lisa T.
Confirm baskets from all the groups
5 open
5:30 food
7:00-8:00 Speakers
8:15 DJ Raffle
Food Tri-Tip beans bread salad \$20

New Business
Rent U-haul for New Years Cargo Van?
Eating at 5:30
Start BBQing at 3:00
Bryce there at 3:30 to DJ and lights
\$20 presale dinner and drink \$25 at the door
Event 5-midnight
Pajama Jam Theme

Basket Raffles 15 baskets
Speakers Jim and Lisa T from Bakersfield Speakers 7-8
Food 5:30-6:30
Raffle then Dance
Tri-Tip, Beans, salad and a drink

Decorations Bryce picked out
Plates, cutlery

Elections:
Teresa Secretary
Bryce Treasurer
Tamika Chair
Cody Vice Treasurer
Open Vice Chair Revisit next month, Ryan, Kenda?

Tentative Schedule for 2025 Events:
February Event? Roller skating

June Fun in the Sun
August Hot Summer Nights
September Unity Day
October Freak Fest
December 31 st New Years Portuguese Hall
Zoom ID: 884 8922 3699 no password

Treasurer Report

Beginning balance: \$1,731.61
Deposits: \$1,116.94
Withdrawals: \$2,205.01
Ending Balance: \$643.54

We are currently under Prudent Reserve.

Meeting News

New Meeting in Atascadero; working on getting on the schedule 8005 San Gabriel Rd 7:15 Thursday nights. 5 Cities Event Committee Women's retreat was a HUGE success. New Meeting Ladies night Sundays 4pm on Zoom 677 247 7166 New Attitudes Activities Committee is putting on a Pajama Party 119 N I St. December 14, 2024, November 29 Friendsgiving turkey provided bring a side. Off the Rock needs support. Survivors 12 noon Rotary Centennial park Monday-Friday needs support.

Old Business

\$400 for PR was taken care of.

Schedules were printed but meeting changes were not added but will be added to the website.

Guidelines Revisions approved

Elections

Secretary Naomi

Treasury Veronica

Vice Treasurer Vacant

Repair online copy of By-Laws

Vice Chair tabled until next month.

Chair Jacob

RCM 2 Vacant

Add Vice Secretary to By-Laws

Vice Secretary Mari R.

New Business

Western Zonal Forum, can the ASC help fund Stanley and RCM 2 for the conference. \$872 for the three days. Stanley will contact the hotel to make sure the numbers are accurate. Whether or not to do this. Stanley will find out if it is mandatory for the RCM's to go; this was discussed.

Activities Guidelines are a little blurry, they need to send them to us for approval, Jacob will talk to them about this.

Veronica reminded us about outreach to make sure more GSR's show up

Jacob brought up the sheets on the back of the Guidelines about funds appropriation etc.

Matt discussed the placards and ways to use them.

Next meeting December 1, 2024 at 3 pm at the SLO Alano Club and on Zoom ID: 826 8602 3456 no password.

Meeting closed @ 4:18 pm with the Serenity Prayer.